

Vancouver Chapter Harley Owners Group

Special ZOOM Edition

Business Meeting Minutes February 6, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Director, Lyn Hart at 10:13 am.

NEWS from TREV DEELEY MOTORCYCLES® (CHAPTER SPONSOR):

Presented by **HARMONY POISSON** Manager, Marketing and Events

- Reminder Valentines Day February 14th, we can hook you up ;)
- Red's Annual Garage Sale postponed for now, replacement date TBD.
- February 17 23 Special Finance Rate Dates to celebrate the New Pan Am
- February 22nd H-D Pan America Virtual Launch
- 2020 Incentive Program:

"Act now! Take advantage of this exclusive offer while stock lasts!

- ✓ \$2,500 in Parts & Accessories / General Merchandise credit on remaining 2020 CVO, Touring and Trike models!
- ✓ \$1,500 in Parts & Accessories / General Merchandise credit on remaining 2020 Softail models!
- √ \$1,000 in Parts & Accessories / General Merchandise credit on remaining 2020 Sportster models!

Make 2021 Electric! Contact a salesperson for more information on our 2020 Livewire Demonstrator Sale!"

EXECUTIVE COMMENTS AND PRESENTATION

LYN HART Director, Vancouver HOG® Chapter

Are there any new members present?

Welcome Hwan Kim! He owns a 2014 Sportster.

Any members present with a birthday this month?

This month we celebrate these birthdays; Roy Johnson Feb 4th, Paul White Feb 5th, Vic McClelland Feb 7th & Suzanne Walters Feb 29th.

Happy Birthday Everyone!

PAST EVENTS

Sat. Jan 9 HOG® Membership Renewal Event TDMC 11:00-1:00

Many members took advantage of the e-transfer option & pre-filling out forms & this will be offered at all future renewal events. Others chose to come in to TDMC & safely say hello to friends & staff members. It was nice to see some familiar faces! It was also the last day to take advantage of TDMC's Boxing Week specials. In total, 76 members renewed and there were 6 new members who signed up in late 2020 to take advantage of the extended membership period to the end of 2021.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Note: Some in-person events may be cancelled due to extended health regulations.

Mon. Feb 15 FAMILY DAY STAT HOLIDAY

Sun. Feb 28 Red's Garage Sale *Postponed to a later date TBA.*

Sat. Mar 6 HOG® Member Meeting via ZOOM 10:00

Watch your email & the HOG® Facebook page for the link to join the meeting.

Mon. Mar 15 Trev Deeley's Birthday!

April 2-4 Easter Weekend

Sat. Apr 10 HOG® Member Meeting via ZOOM 9:00

Watch your email & the HOG® Facebook page for the link to join the meeting.

Sat. Apr 10 HOG® Season Opener Ride & Lunch TDMC 11:00

Weather permitting.

OF INTEREST TO VANCOUVER HOG® MEMBERS

ADVANCED RIDER TRAINING

Enduro Park Canada offers the Advance Rider Course in a full weekend course based directly off the Police Motorcycle Operators Course. They take you from slow speed tight patterns to high-speed braking and obstacle avoidance and everything in between. The cost is \$795 but they will offer a discount of \$50 for Vancouver HOG® members. Available 2021 course dates are May 21-23, June 18-20, July 16-18, & August 13-15. Dates may be postponed or changed due to Covid-19 or class enrollment size.

Registration: https://enduroparkcanada.com/collections/advanced-rider-training

HOG® CANADA NEWS

- All Canadian HOG® Chapters are now under the umbrella of North American chapters (previously grouped with Europe under HOG® International).
- Only rally scheduled in 2021 will be the 14th Prairie Regional HOG® Rally in Calgary (see details below). Watch for updates on health regulations to see if this event will go on as scheduled.
- Due to the closing of Harley-Davidson® Prince George, Barnes Harley-Davidson® Kamloops has taken over sponsorship of the PG HOG® Chapter.
- Harley-Davidson® of Smithers has also closed & the Northwest BC HOG® Chapter is now sponsored by Mountainview Harley-Davidson® in Chilliwack.

SUNSHINE COAST HOG® CHAPTER NEWS

Coast Highway Chapter, BC Canada (Chapter #10050) on the Sunshine Coast is taking new members. If you would like to show your support & become a member of our sister chapter, an application is available at the west desk of TDMC. Cost is \$20/year for active HOG® International members. We're looking forward to having our chapters meet up on occasion for some rides & socializing in the future!

HOG® RALLIES 2021

There are no local rallies in BC this year, likely not until 2022-2023.

Aug 26-28 14th Prairie Regional HOG® Rally Calgary, Alta

Join their FB page for more info:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/898193507183745/?multi_permalinks=1322785778057847¬if_id=1612101749360736¬if_t=group_activity&ref=notif

Host Hotel: Sheraton Cavalier Calgary Hotel, 2620 32nd Avenue NE

HOG® rates from \$119-139/night. Reserve here:

https://www.marriott.com/event-reservations/reservation-

<u>link.mi?id=1592320006581&key=GRP&app=resvlink&fbclid=lwAR1IquxsuaPdsz_d</u> LjB0t0seTmjnnE-6eX28FCzTorjtyypOlzTSrAGnAeM

Watch for updates on health regulations to see if this event will go on as scheduled.

CHAPTER SOCIAL EVENTS & RIDES

It's your Chapter's executive's responsibility to help keep members & their families healthy & safe. As we all know, all our chapter social events such as dinners, bowling, parties, have been cancelled until further notice due to the provincial health regulations for COVID. We hope to be able to resume soon & will continue to monitor the situation to keep members informed.

HOG® WEBSITE https://www.trevdeeley.com/check-out-our--HOGVancouver See photos, events, & past meeting minutes.

VANCOUVER HOG® FACEBOOK PAGE

https://www.facebook.com/groups/vancouverhogchapter/?ref=bookmarks

We are trying to make our Facebook page more informative and interactive for members and encourage those who haven't joined the page to do so. Read about upcoming events, news from Trev Deeley, and news from other members. Anyone can post photos, plans to meet for a ride or use it to privately message other members.

Please ask to join if you haven't already done so! https://www.facebook.com/groups/vancouverhogchapter/

BUY & SELL PAGE – (through the Facebook page)

Open to public to view but only Vancouver HOG® members can post items.

HOG® MEMBER NAME TAGS

If you are interested in purchasing a HOG® name tag, we can put an order in for a minimum of 12 names. Your Vancouver HOG® Chapter partially subsidizes the cost of name tags so that each member pays only \$10.00.

If you'd like to order a name tag, please give \$10 cash to Kyoko at the TDMC west desk & she will put your name & info on the list.

OFFICER REPORTS

- **Safety Report:** Roads can be icy with salt, sand or gravel still in some areas. *Always Ride Defensively!*
- Membership Update: HEATHER OSBORNE Membership Officer

A reminder to renew your chapter memberships by March 31st!

We have a total of 140 members, of which 45 have not yet renewed.

All those who paid their dues at the renewal event were entered in a draw to win a FREE MEMBERSHIP! Congratulations to the winners:

Elaine Carroll, Paul Mendes & Steve Webb.

Your membership fee refund will be at TDMC west desk with Kyoko.

Questions, comments from members?

Chris Ferguson: Al Perrett Passed Away; Al was the former owner of Kamloops Harley Davidson before it was purchased by the present owner, Brian Barnes and the Barnes family. He was inducted into the Canadian Motorcycle Hall of Fame on November 17, 2018. Lyn will send a sympathy card on behalf of the chapter.

Cindy Rabb: Ladies of Harley[®] (LOH[®]) Camp Weekend is Sept 17 – 19, please watch for details.

Roy Johnson: Ride 365 Comes Alive Blog. Keep an eye on your ride 365 progress on our new Web Page as you Ride your way to Rewards. Kyoko at the West desk will input your mileage. This is HOG® Blog, not maintained by Vancouver HOG®

Questions, comments from members? Cont.

Kelly Rabb: Sunshine Valley bathrooms are presently closed. Hoping those with bathrooms will let others utilize them when camping if the situation is still the same.

LOH® Bling Patches w/Swarovski Crystals are available for purchase for \$25. Email lynhart@telus.net to order yours!

Also selling patches for Breast Cancer w/Swarovski Crystals \$25; no Crystals \$20. All proceeds go to Breast Cancer Research

DOOR PRIZE DRAW

2 TDMC \$25 Gift Certificates, donated by the Chapter, awarded to:

Don Cliburn & Victor McClelland

Door Prize Winners will receive a \$25 credit on their TDMC account.

BIRTHDAY DRAW winner for the month of February: *Roy Johnson*Birthday Draw Winner will be given a \$15 Gift Card from Tim Horton's.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting was adjourned at 11:06 am.

NEXT MEETING: Sat. March 6th, 2021 9:00 RC Meeting to follow. *Meeting is via ZOOM & you'll be sent an email with the meeting link to join.*